October 18, 2022 3<sup>rd</sup> Day of October Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed those in attendance and led all in prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then recited by all in attendance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve today's agenda and approve the minutes from the October 11<sup>th</sup> meeting with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Christy Humerickhouse of Veregy gave an update on the Courthouse as well as Sunset Nursing Home. Work at Sunset is on schedule to be completed by the middle of December due to product availability. The Commission held BBQ for construction workers, and they were all very appreciative. The windows are going in and the building looks beautiful. The Commission would like to hold an open house after the work is completed.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised that the lease is still being looked at by the attorney. When it is completed, and the Commission approves it will be forwarded on to Lincoln Health Systems.

The Commission discussed cemetery maintenance and how the money was tracked.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen advised that the Historical Society would hold a rededication at Heritage Park on November 9<sup>th</sup>.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White attended a Region D meeting that was held last week.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek discussed fund balances and revenues from sales tax. It was noted that revenues are down for the year.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek and East District Commissioner, Chet Owen will attend a TIF (Tax Increment Finance) meeting on October 19 at The City of Cameron.

Some dates to reminder. On October 28<sup>th</sup> Trick or Trunk will be held around the square here in Maysville, November 6<sup>th</sup> the Extension Council will be holding a chili cookoff at the Conley Building, November 8<sup>th</sup> the General Election, November 11<sup>th</sup> the Courthouse will be closed in honor of Veteran's Day and the Courthouse will be closed November 24 and 25 for Thanksgiving.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen attended at CID (Community Improvement District) in Cameron last week. This CID involves the area at Bob Griffin Rd & 36 Hwy. They have a tax for that area only that at some point will be used for intersection improvement.

The DeKalb County Commissioner, DeKalb County Prosecutor and the DeKalb County Sheriff is urging the public to vote NO on amendment 3 on November 8. This amendment would legalize recreational marijuana in Missouri making Missouri 's law more liberal than Colorado's. Twenty five percent of Colorado traffic fatalities now involve marijuana impaired drivers. Amendment 3 would create the position "Chief Equity Officer" to establish public education programs and more in its 30 some pages. Amendment 3 creates bad government and should be not added to the Missouri constitution.

The Commission will be hosting the NW Commissioner's in March of 2023.

Sheriff Kasey Keesaman and Chief Deputy Tracy Neill met with the Commission to discuss Kasey's budget, hiring new employees and vehicles within the current budget.

The Commission discussed brush letters in depth with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the motion to give all new patrons receiving a brush letter 6 months to get the brush removed. After the 6-month period and the brush is not removed, the notice will go to the paper for bids to remove said brush. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the second. All in favor, Carroll-aye, White-aye, and Owen-aye. Motion carried.

With no other business before the Commission, West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to adjourn until October 25, 2022. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the second.

All in favor. Motion carried.